OOP-2024-40759

From: S 22

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:52 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>; Eby.MLA, David LASS:EX
<David.Eby.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX <Adrian.Dix.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Henry, Bonnie
HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Falcon.MLA, Kevin LASS:EX <Kevin.Falcon.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Rustad.MLA, John LASS:EX <John.Rustad.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Opiate from BC's 'safe supply' being sold by organized crime: RCMP | National Post

. s. 22 L
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL]

The safe supply program is failing users, harming the public, spreading drug use through diversion and
now supplying drugs to organized crime across the country.

It’s time to stop the experiment.

https://nationalpost.com/news/opiate-from-bcs-safe-supply-drugs-being-sold-by-organized-crime-
across-canada-rcmp

Opiate from BC's 'safe supply’ drugs
being sold by organized crime across
Canada: RCMP
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e Email: ahumphreys@postmedia.com [ X: AD_Humphreys

Our website is the place for the latest breaking news, exclusive scoops,
longreads and provocative commentary. Please bookmark nationalpost.com
and sign up for our newsletters here.

Get the latest from Adrian Humphreys straight to your inbox

QOP-2024-40759 , Page 4 of 5



From: S 22

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 8:17 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Babchuk.MLA, Michele LASS:EX <Michele.Babchuk. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Self Care

S. 22
| You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Premier Eby,

We want to voice our support for the "Self Care" bill being introduced. In our home we are constantly

discussing the current drug nightmare in our Country & trying to think of solutions. s. 22
s. 22

We also disagree with Safe Supply as it doubles the amount of drugs available to addicts. A recent drug
bust in Campbell River found a large supply of pills handed out at the injection centre. They sell the pills,
sometimes to youth, to get the money for hard drugs.

Everyday we see these poor unfortunate souls doubled over on the streets from Fentanyl. Please build
more treatment centres, pass the self care bill & " Save them from Themselves!"

Sincerely
s. 22
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